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Direct (860) 275-8345

Also admitted in Massachusetts

June 5, 2017

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 462 — Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless
15 Great Pasture Road, Danbury, Connecticut

Dear Ms. Bachman:

On December 10, 2015, the Siting Council granted a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need to Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless (“Cellco”). Cellco
has not yet completed the approved construction at this site and requests an extension of six (6)
months, to December 14, 2017, to complete these facility improvements.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,
/&MA W
Kenneth C. Baldwin

Copy to:
Anthony Befera (via electronic mail)
Elizabeth Jamieson (via electronic mail)
Bryon Morawski (via electronic mail)
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